 eletion
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2. Summary of Changes

a. The Physics Department is modifying the A.S. degree to better prepare students to meet industry needs.
Appropriate features from the former Associate in Applied Science in Electro-Optics degree (in moratorium) are
being incorporated into the A.S. degree. The course changes suggested are listed in the table below.

|- Title chgne= Al Fleatrosingics  —T Newy lgatzauoting ardl T asar Fneinearing Taghneler: !

)i—‘ Tr YRTes T W










Revised 4/18/11 ss- passed NSM 4-11

Part V. Course Proposals

The new courses have passed the UWUCC at this time.

R g v ——— iy
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Attached below are four emails that indicate the supports to the changes related to SAFE 100, MGMT 234,
MATH 110/Math 121 and CHEM 101/CHEM 111.

(a) Dr Lon Ferguson, the Chair of Department Safety Sciences, approved the removal of SAFE 100.

From: Lon Ferguson

To: Feng Zhou
Subject: Re: Course SAFE 145 offered for the EO program at Northpointe campus

| approve this change!

-—- Original Message -

From: Feng Zhou
To: Lon.Ferguson@iup.edu
G- Nz Kapigsty_Neyki Tabaar

Subject: Course SAFE 145 offered for the EO program at Northpointe campus
Dear Dr. Lon Ferguson, Chair of Department of Safety Sciences,

So far, the SAFE 145 has been a mandatory for our Electro-Optics AASEO and ASEO 2 Yr degree students.
The course had been offered every year at the Northpomte Campus in the past since 2003. However, due to

P toar alfrrics OADTE 148 awnmi nthaw vaar hae
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[ have heard from a majority in my Department; they have no objection in your removing this course from
your curriculum.

If this email is not sufficient, please let me know and I will be glad to write a letter. Best wishes,
Igs

Ramesh G. Soni, Ph.D.,Chair & Professor,

Management Dept, 304A Eberly COBIT (IUP) (www.eberly.iup.edu/rgsoni/)

Indiana, PA 15705 USA Office Hours: Mon: 10am to 11:15am
Tue: 10:50am to 12:05pm; Wed: 9:30

Ph. 724 357 7786; Fax 724 357 5743 am to 12:00 noon

On 4/7/2010 8:38 PM, Feng Zhou wrote:

Dear Dr. Ramesh Soni, Chair of Department of Management,

So far, the MGMT 234 has been a mandatory for our Electro-Optics AASEO and ASEO 2 Yr degree
students. The course had been offered every year at the Northpointe Campus in the past since
2003. However, due to a relatively small siz

_ p

(c)

has decided to replace this course with contents that are more closely related to emerging EO technology, in
order to make the EO program compact and attractive — more importantly for our students to graduate on-
time. Iam, therefore, writing you this email to get your support for this change in the EO AASEO and
ASEO program.

Yours sincerely,

Feng Zhou, PhD

EO Program Coordinator

Department of Physics, IUP

167 Northpointe Blvd, Freeport, PA 16229
Tel: 724 294 3300 x 27; Fax: 724 294 3310

Dr Francisco Alacon, the Chair of Mathematics Department, supported the use of MATH 110 as an
alternative of MATH 121.

From: Francisco Alarcén

To: Feng Zhou
Cc: Francisco Alarcon

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 7:19 PM
Subject: Re: EOPT math requirement

Dr. Zhou,
I would support the request of the change of Mathematics Requirements for the Electro Optics Associates

degree from MATH 121 to MATH 110. As we discussed we would not support the change for the Bachelors

nDrooram .
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> from the local industry and the EO graduates who are employed shows that the contents covered by the CHEM
> 101 have a better match to the typical optical technician jobs for the 2-years associate degrees. The optical

> technician jobs normally require the proper handling and use of some chemicals to clean optical components.

> Based on this, we would like to change CHEM 111 to CHEM 101 for the EO program. However,

> CHEM 111 is required for the 4-year bachelor degree EO students who need a good understand of
. Ll inlaa gl -t —aeefaarsal--n l lan smgat~—igl mnoaansl, ondldarslanmant . Wanra ﬁ'}.r ﬂ‘y ﬁﬁ ‘I]'\Q 1€

>

> would appreciate if you could kindly agree to this change.
>

> Feng Zhou, PhD
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